Public Document Pack

7=>> NORTH
YORKSHIRE
COUNCIL

Agenda
Notice of a public meeting of General Licensing and Registration
Sub-Committee
To: Councillors Kevin Foster, Tim Grogan and Andrew Lee.
Date: Wednesday, 9th October, 2024
Time: 10.00 am

Venue: Council Chamber, County Hall, Northallerton, DL7 8AD

Members of the public are entitled to attend this meeting as observers for all those items
taken in open session. Please contact the named democratic services officer supporting
this committee if you have any queries.

You may be interested in subscribing to updates about this or any other North Yorkshire
Council committee.

Recording is allowed at Council, committee and sub-committee meetings which are open
to the public. Please give due regard to the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording
and photography at public meetings. Anyone wishing to record is asked to contact, prior to
the start of the meeting, the named democratic services officer supporting this committee.
We ask that any recording is clearly visible to anyone at the meeting and that it is non-
disruptive.

Business

1. Election of Chair
To elect a Member to act as Chair of the meeting

2. Apologies for Absence

3. Disclosures of Interest
Councillors are invited to declare at this point any disclosable pecuniary interests they
have in items appearing on this agenda, including the nature of those interests.

4. Procedure for Meeting (Pages 3 - 4)
To confirm the procedure to be followed at the meeting.

5. Exclusion of the Press and Public
To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act
1972 excluding the press and public from the meeting during consideration of Item 6 on
the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in

Page 1

OFFICIAL


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fedemocracy.northyorks.gov.uk%2Fielogon.aspx%3Flp%3D1%26RPID%3D4447149%26HPID%3D4447149%26Forms%3D1%26META%3DmgSubscribeLogon&data=05%7C02%7Cjane.graham1%40northyorks.gov.uk%7Ca6fe76fce0144e33d3d108dc8601c7e5%7Cad3d9c73983044a1b487e1055441c70e%7C0%7C0%7C638532589411394055%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HunJhKq7JlVIcPphZInDjK2T7nLX0t7FiZj6HaSKwt0%3D&reserved=0

paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act.

6. Application for New Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence

To receive a report from the Corporate Director of Environment.

Agenda Contact Officer:

David Smith, Democratic Services Officer
Tel: 07542 029870

Email: david.smithl@northyorks.gov.uk

Tuesday, 10 September 2024

Page 2

OFFICIAL

(Pages 5 - 20)


mailto:david.smith1@northyorks.gov.uk

Agenda ltem 4
7> NORTH
@YORKSHIRE
COUNCIL

General Licensing and Registration Sub-Committee

Procedure

Introduction

1. The Sub-Committee will conduct its hearings fairly, observing the basic rules of
natural justice.

2. Each hearing will take the form of a discussion led by the Chair and cross
examination will not be permitted unless the Sub-Committee considers that cross
examination is necessary.

3. Hearings will be held in public but the Sub-Committee may decide to exclude the
public from all or part of a hearing where it considers the public interest in doing so
outweighs the public interest in the hearing taking place in public. In this context
“‘public” includes any party to the hearing or any representative of a party.

Procedure
4. At the beginning of the meeting the Chair shall:-

a) ask those present to introduce themselves;

b) explain the procedure;

c) ask the parties whether they wish permission for another person to appear at
the hearing.

5. The Sub-Committee will consider requests from the parties for permission for other
persons to appear at the meeting. Such permission will not be unreasonably
withheld.

6. The Chair will conduct the hearing taking representations from the parties in the
following order:

a) the Licensing Officer who will outline the background to the case. The
Licensing Officer’s role is to provide factual information to the Sub-
Committee.

b) the applicant/licence holder (including any person appointed to represent the
party or any other persons who have been given permission to assist the

party).

c) any party making representations (including any person appointed to
represent the party or any persons who have been given permission to assist
the party).

Page 3



7. Before determination, the applicant/licence holder will be given the final opportunity
to address the Sub-Committee.

8. Each party will be given an equal maximum period of time in which to put forward
any additional information requested by the Council, to question other persons (if
given permission by the Sub-Committee) and address the Sub-Committee.

9. The Sub-Committee may exclude disruptive persons in certain circumstances.

10.The Sub-Committee may adjourn the hearing in certain circumstances.

11.The Sub-Committee will ask the parties to withdraw so that it can consider its
determination. In considering its determination, the Sub-Committee may ask its
Legal Advisor to provide it with legal and procedural advice. The nature of this
advice will be notified to the parties.

12.The Sub-Committee will make its determination at the end of the meeting and this
will be confirmed in writing.

Failure of Parties to Attend a Hearing

13. If a party has informed the Council that they do not intend to attend or be
represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in their absence.

14.Where a party has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the
Sub-Committee may:

a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
hearing to a specified date; or

b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

15.Where the hearing is held in the absence of a party, the authority shall consider at
the hearing of the application, representation or notice made by that party.

16.Where a hearing is adjourned to a specified date the Council will notify the parties
of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

April 2023

Pade 4



Agenda Iltem 6

North Yorkshire Council
General Licensing and Registration Sub-Committee
9 October 2024

HC363B — Application for New Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence -
Mohammed Asif

Report of the Corporate Director — Environment

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 This report asks the Sub-Committee to consider an application for a new hackney carriage
vehicle licence.

2.0 BACKGROUND

2.1 Mohammed Asif is the applicant of a new hackney carriage vehicle licence (plate number
HC363B) in respect of a Volkswagen Caddy vehicle registration mark NK14 EUD. The
vehicle has not been licensed with North Yorkshire Council. The vehicle is over 10 years
old, and its date of first registration was 11 April 2014. It is a wheelchair accessible vehicle.

3.0 APPLICATION FOR A NEW HACKNEY CARRIAGE LICENCE

3.1 An application was lodged on 6 August 2024. A copy of the application form is attached at
Appendix A.

3.2  All applicants are required to produce the following documents before a licence will be
issued:

i) Proof that the licensing authority’s testing arrangements have been satisfied; and
i) A current vehicle insurance certificate or cover note which includes the carriage of
passengers for public hire.

3.3 The applicant has produced the requisite documents identified in paragraph 3.2 and these
have been deemed satisfactory by the Licensing Team.

3.4 A copy of the latest vehicle inspection test certificate is attached at Appendix B.

3.5 A copy of the last MOT certificate has been supplied by the applicant and is attached at
Appendix C.

3.6 The most recent data shows that, on 11 July 2024, the recorded mileage was 55,431.

3.7 According to the registration document, attached at Appendix D, the vehicle in question
was first registered on 11 April 2014. This document also shows it is a Category S
insurance write off.

3.8 Engineers report supplied by the applicant. Appendix E.

3.9 The proprietor will be presenting the vehicle for inspection on the day of the panel hearing.

Page 5




4.0 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED

4.1 All of the Sub-Committee’s options are outlined in paragraph 11.0.
5.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

51 No financial implications have been identified.

6.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

6.1  The applicant may appeal against the decision of the Sub-Committee if it decides not to
grant the application. An appeal must be made to the Crown Court within 21 days of
receiving notification of the decision.*

6.2 The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 and the Town Police Clauses
Act 1847 requires that Hackney Carriage Vehicles are to be licensed.

6.3 Section 47 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 allows the local
authority to attach any conditions that the district council may consider reasonably
necessary to licence a vehicle for hackney carriage work.

7.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

7.1 No equalities implications have been identified.

8.0 CLIMATE CHANGE IMPLICATIONS

8.1 No climate change implications have been identified.
9.0 POLICY IMPLICATIONS

9.1 In carrying out its licensing functions, the Sub-Committee should have regard to the
Council’'s Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy.

9.2 In accordance with paragraph 100 of the policy, Vehicles subject to a Category A, Bor S
insurance write off will not be licensed as hackney carriage. The vehicle in question is a
Category S insurance write off.

9.3 In accordance with paragraph 47 of the policy, the Council imposes general 10-year age
limits in respect of Hackney Carriage Vehicles. As stated in the policy:

47. The licensing authority will only generally issue a licence in respect of a hackney
carriage vehicle if:

* It is fit for its purpose, safe and comfortable for its users and any members of the
public.

* It has not been subject to a Category A, B or S insurance write-off.

* It is less than 10 years old (the age of the vehicle shall be taken from the date of
first registration shown on the vehicle registration document, V5C). The policy with
regards to vehicle specification shall be applied in the majority of cases when
considering licensing applications, but the licensing authority will consider each
application on its individual merits and may, at times, allow exceptions to this policy.
Where exceptions are made in this regard, vehicles shall be subject to three
mechanical inspections each year

1 By virtue of section 7 of the Public Health Acts (Amendment) Act 1907

Page 6



9.4 The Council’s policy can (and is generally likely to) affect the outcome of the decision in
most cases and this is entirely lawful. The policy is a means of securing a consistent
approach to individual cases.

9.5 Each case must be considered in the light of the policy but not so that the policy
automatically determines the outcome.

9.6 The policy allows for exceptions to be made by placing a requirement on the licensing
authority to consider each application on its individual merits and to depart from the general
policy where the specific circumstances of a case justify making an exception. The onus is
on the applicant to demonstrate that any such exception should be made.

10.0 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

10.1 The Council has a duty through the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing regime to
protect the public. The Sub-Committee must consider if the specific circumstances of the
applicant’s individual case justify making an exception from the general policy and take one
of the steps outlined in paragraph 11.0.

11.0 RECOMMENDATION(S)
i) Grant the application for a period of one year; or
ii) Refuse the application.
APPENDICES:

Appendix A — Application

Appendix B — Vehicle inspection
Appendix C — MOT

Appendix D — V5 registration document
Appendix E — Engineers report

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:

Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy

Gareth Bentley

Head of Licensing
Environment Directorate
County Hall
Northallerton

4 September 2024

Report Author — Sue Iceton, Licensing Enforcement Officer
Presenter of Report — Sue Iceton, Licensing Enforcement Officer

Note: Members are invited to contact the author in advance of the meeting with any detailed
gueries or questions.

Page 7




This page is intentionally left blank



Zcn>. NORTH Application for Initial Grant of a
@ YORKSHIRE Hackney Carriage or

COUNCIL Private Hire Vehicle Licence
WARNING
Itis an offence for the applicant to knowingly or make a false or to omit any material to

obtain & licence. Such action will reflect on the suitability of the applicant to hold such a licence. Please read
the questions carefully before completing the form

Section 1 - Vehicle details
, Licence type I | aackney Carriage Vehicle [ Private Hire Vehicle |
Do you intend to use the
vehicle entirely or
predominantly in North s ONo
Yorkshire?
Creamml |
LMako and model T l VDIKS WAG N CADDY

| Coou G TS
loeneofﬁstregas:ralm j I-04 _20|y j

Are you currently licensed in Yes - vide li
any ofher locality in North [ Yes - please pro icence number
Yorkshire?

Please note that venicles over the aga of 10 years will nct generally be licansed (unless they are wheslchair
accessible). Any epplications in respect of vehicles over 10 years should be accompanied by some
supporting documentation to demonstrate that the specific circumstances of the case would warrant a
daparture from the council's policy.

[Fetiee | [ Dlesge Ea|

Number of passengers ' l_ 3 o |
I:mmu'.dmodsl ’ LDl@ﬂ—AX ‘l
Name of private hire operator | r

hire only) I
Are the seating arrangements B{u O No
kept in sccordance with the

manufacturer's original If no, it may be subject to testing under the Individual Vehicle
specification? Approval (IVA) scheme:

L (GOV.UK indvioual vehicle approvalwebpage) |
Has this vehicle ever been BT
involved in an accident or ;
recorded as an insurance fyes, please provide full details (including the insurance
write off? write-off category where applicable): uﬂg' a

Page 10of§

Rage 9

Appendix A



[ | | 2]

‘ Is this vehicle wheslchair m C1No
gf‘;e;fgf"gést‘;c;f; ‘;“’?e‘::? If yes, it must have European Community Vihole Vehicle Type
i Tiee o e Approval (ECWVTA). This will be shown on either the
| their wheslchair)? vehicle's YS registration document, acditional chassis number
( on the vehicle or by a 'Certificate of Conformity'.
| If wheelchair accessible, does
the vehicle have a ramp or m"é"P O Lift
lift? Please also confirm the - he ir 2 ==
maximum size and weight of I olche
wheelchair which can be .
b Maximum weight of wheelchair: Yes K5

Section 2 — Applicant details

[ Name | [MoHAMMED Asic
[

Address
(including post code)

i Email address

‘ Telephone number

! Date of birth

J Place of birth

’ Nationality

ol | R |

L

[ Yes (provide details below) G

l National insurance number

Have you lived overseas in
the last 10 years?

Are you a licensed driver of /No Badge Number: | 2. 24 l
North Yorkshire Council?

Pagec10



Have you ever held a privale hire or hackney carriage driver andior vehicle licence with any other
council?

Mﬁ (provide details below) I No

Details Iincludli issuli umhoﬁl licence numberI start date and exiii daﬁel

Have you ever had a Private Hire or Hackney Carniage driver andfor vehicle licence suspended or
revoked by another authority?

[ Yes (provide details below) ofo

Details (i issuing authority, li type, dates of suspensionirevocation)

If the applicant is a company or partnership, please provide the company number: :

and delanls of all dlrectors r partners below:

Section 3 — Additional proprietors

State the name and address of every person (ndudlng any Ilmhed oornpany) who is a proprieter or part
proprietor of the above vehicle or is concerned in th letting on hire of the vehicle.

Section 4 - Declaration

E/I have read and understood the implications of the warning regarding the making of false
declarations in relation to this application and confirm that to the best of my knowledge the
particulars | have provided with this application are correct.

D/If a licence is gramed | undertake to comply with all relevant licence conditions, policy

L nts and byelaws where ar
lﬂ);\jnll notify lhe councd if any information in this application changes, as outlined in the council's
e Hire Licensing Policy.

Page 3 of 6

Page.11



This page is intentionally left blank



7> NORTH
@ YORKSHIRE
COUNCIL

nacrkney uarnge anu rnvdie nire imnspecuon
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1876
IMPORTANT: Read Standards of Inspection Overleaf

22 Form Reference;
Cl s nsr.oor"c‘tl;»z‘1 nczd_'

™o

et

I
Year of Manufacture:
Doly

Plate number: Mll'tg,ﬂs Lol Colour: R& J

E I 3

Badge Number:
ye,zuinuu

Vehicle type:
Iﬁ Hackney carriage

[ Private Hire

T
All hackney carrage and privats hiré vehicles must be maintained to no less than the standards set cut In the VOSA publication

‘MOT Inspaction Manual - Private Passenger and Light
such standards would resultin the inspection being failed.

I addition, the inspection should be failed if any of the reasons overleal apply.

MOT requirements

" Front end reer lAmps

Vehicle Testing', ISBN 978-0-9548352.5-2. Failura ta meet

Headlamps

Stop lamps.

Rear reflectors

Direction Indicators

| Steering condrol
Steering mechaniam/system
Power sleering

Transmission

Wheel besrings

Front ion

Rear suspension

Controls/ABS warmi stem

Condifion of service brake system

Condiion of brake s!

Service brake performance

Parking brake perdorma;

ar 8
yre condition (including spare)
| Tread Depth

Road wheels
Mourtings

Condition

Oriver's view of the road and mirors_
Hom

Exhaust gystem Zaal
Fuel system L

Exaust svissons

Body interior__

- Luggage spaca

Firstald kit

rear
& For Hira sign (K

_gg&m

|-=peedo.
Oil and water |

= i (2 12
20 [ [ Db sl s Tl

Smokin,
Advertising 00

Rage 13

Appendix B



Front and reu lamps

Headlarn

Lights incperal
e g:uble or of insufficient intsnsity,

Lamps not properly aligned
Lamp flickers when tapped lightly by hand.

Condition of parking brake s _ys_man

Service brake performance
Parking brake rmance
Tyre type

Tyre condition (including spare)
Road wheels

Mountings

Condition

Driver's view of the road and mirrors
Hom

Loose, damaged. missing or defective mirrors.

worn o faulty steering or suspension,
Jamed edgos on steering wheel rim. ¥

Any of the systems do not operate effectively andior safely.

Damaged, wom, substandard or otherwise Illsgal tyres.
Spare whesl, jack and for
secured.

provi ;énd

Damaged, worn of incorrectly operating seatbelts, I B
Insufficient seatbelts, :

‘e hom.

Exhaust system

Fuel

| Missing, insecure or inadequate heal shield.

Exhaust emissions
Body interior

Leaks, excessive wear, damaged or insecure pipes, missing filler cap. i
cessive smoke emission. f AR

Excessive corrosion/damage., staining, sharp edges. ! T 2R

Lu; & space
First aid kit =

No separation from passenger seating area. 5
First aid kit is missing or in a peor/contaminated condition.

Meter — test and seal

| Meter not linked 1o roof sign. Meter not sealed. ]

Licence plates/door stickers

Roof sign and For Hire sign R
Bocy extarior > 2

Damaged/llegibie/insecure. Datails do not match. } I
Insecure, insufficient ilumination, wirng defects. i i
Excassive comosion/damage, poor repair/paint malch, shar e - [T NI

| Doors

Defective locks, windows, door lights, damaged/missing door seals.

Insecure seals or excessive dir, stains. holes or tears, e Pe e 1L

Seats g

Electrical wiring and equipment |
eedo i 2

Evidence of overheating. Heavily contaminated with oil. I
5 [ Inoperative or dafective.

Ol and water leaks

I hereby declare mtﬁubmv-men:
D! mests the above s"‘tandnrdi
[ does not meet mo mmn«m

Evidence of oil or water leaks including sun roofiwindows.

*If the test is failed, please natify the relevant
licensing office within 24 hours (identified by letter
at end of licence number i.e. 100E)

A ligensing cra@northyorks.gov.uk Vehicle testing station

B S, number (VT S)
2915
Authorised examiner
number: | }

9256

Pagecl4




Appendix C

RPage 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix D

i &3 jistration number UNITED KINGDOM

CV 6254677 Driver & Vehicle § REGISTRATION
823 Licensing ' l I K 2 -
Agency . CERTIFICATE

Registered keeper

You must make sure that the  Documant refarence number
name and address printed Don't share, keep it safe
here is correct. If it is not,

see section 3. 4170 504 4732

1682_1500505013_ 61421 1879_3ERA

MOHAMIMED AsiF Acquired vehisle on 10 05 2024

Thinking of buying this vehicle? . -

Buyer beware...

e

For e whes
THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT PROOF OF OWNERSHIP.

It shows who is responsible for registering and taxing the vehicle.

Registration Certificate translations

Data protection

OVLA handles your parcanal it in secardanoe wah raad vehicl b and i octi lnann your data
catormement hodis. Vs #so pronce data (o o0 901tk wher the 1 e furiher informaisan abaut how wo Broedss your dal
who te conlast. see our orvacy mol

Its quick and ample 1% quick and simple
10183 L5 your riee to tell us onling at-
gov.uk/sold-

bought-vehicle
Or fil in secticn & 1Z menths or mora,

0010 83ction 5 o
he psga.

10: gow.uk/ on to somecne
g,khn-udllmo else.
out-of-uk.

£ it B i e 8 i
Failure to tell DVLA of any changes may result in a penalty or prosecution, or both,

RPage 1/



A Registration w1y
number
8: Dot o Wt ogerion 1104 2034

Dt of frst
[BF Outa ol Wt 1194 2014

D.1:Maks VOLKSWAGEN
D2 Ty 2K
Veriae AFCAYDXO1
\grson LOJ2FOTFO7AMIOEN1STVROTIA

Eure sehe
Fuamal i emnissicee.
D.3:Meciel CADDY MAXI G20 UFE TDI S-A
04 Sccytype MRV
X1: Tasaton clows DIESEL CAR
1D8]: Suepsnion typs
[¥): Rssenoe velghd
PA: Cyincer capacty (o) 1568 CC
%700, g 152 GIKM
B Tupe ot A HEAVY OIL
S.1: Mumber of el 4
Ik kst
6.2 Numbwe of elirddg
P (whaaes aeproprate)
{04 vamesiplan 2-AXLE-RIGID BODY
J: el categery M1 % B
K Tepa sponsst rapvioar £11°2007/46° 1063700 ¢
P2 Max nat pewa AW 75

v5c-0823
I_ Vehicle details sicisl use only

£ NChasFrare No. WV2ZZZ2KZEX114678

P Engre rumber CAYDZ32305 b

F1: M pomissie mese 2355 i
{os mic) aq

a:Masa in mnios 1609 i

s M'M ot (R

] Kirdy for rictryches)

A: Cobur
0: Tachnical pormissioke

RED .

of trader L9
1400 5

Q.3 broked) (g

Oz unbmbad by

U: Boune level

.t ataticanry (800 74
U2 ergom aped! (1)
Uz ditm-ty BBAY 73

A Exhoust Enbsgions
N1 GO (g oo o)
V2 1 (% ceghitil %

By lopstion B 2

nuntar EUD /] inc.diver: places: Typeof fuek L

Dccmwmrouunmmmher 4170 504 4732 ‘E"' [] L] HEERENRARET

w?'w" ﬁ‘*T EEEEEE:s: L SREERERE RN ERANNRERERS
msshw [""[" coli Daltc cleha‘nw: CLR 4

NIJ[[_]_U“HWHH,UJ ]I‘JGL:J__I_LLL_‘_[_LLLL441|II.| BF

muENBuAR EnRnnD) WunAnna] SURABRRRANAARANNARANAN)N:

foem y trar the providad & comect
wumuwmmnmﬁvnunmmuahmmawamn!qu
e amplo 181 u3 crins 50 ' abes i acarouiccnian! o tax ek,
sy £l be s,
lpmhmnmmmnnmmwmmduh-hﬂowxumnmh
it To e o0 10, govuk/Keap-registration-number
oo [ o/

number
Dacument reference number 4170 504 4732

it e
TP ITT T

(T TIT1]]

CORTLLL LT LTI T

DVLA flgat number for companies only:
CLIITIT1]

Ot uss oy D0 N0t write i 1hls space.

4170 504 4732 1806 24
e "2 [
9259 3324 1

ou can uss 1hE 10N 10 b2l G5 Fyou Pavs:

* S0kd your vehick privataly - 1 1 11 base beko 500 e gl ol sl e

B oxarihe pans. Usa iack Ink and GAPITALS. mmmswsmm
10 the e kasepir, REnum $3 real ol 1 WG 1o DULA, Swanee, SH60 1BA.
* o t wedy -0l

Mnntwmmlanmrsﬁm

Currant UK addrees (nouse number, streat name, town or sity):
For c of-uk

T

.",

|
|
Postcoce:

DRl o acid rard ot Mileaga:
K |
e SR l [ITTITTT

EIIIII.M“OHM {

'Mwwughmln:' Iﬂ gl
NK14 EUD

15

Page:18




Appendix E

Mohammed Asif Ref:NK14EUD

21st August 2024

Vehicle: VW Caddy
Registration Number: NK14 EUD
Chassis Number:

Date of Registration: 11/04/2014
Colour: Red

| was requested to inspect the vehicle under notice and comment on the standard of repair after the
vehicle was deemed to have been involved in an accident, with the view to its use as a hackney
vehicle.

History

| understand the vehicle was damaged prior to the inspection and was told that the vehicle had
sustained off side damage.

Inspection

Inspection of the vehicle revealed it to be in overall good condition and | can confirm that | could
find evidence of a fair repair and well replaced panels. | would have to say therefore that the
standard of repair is fair and the colour match between new, repaired and existing panels is
satisfactory. The vehicle was road tested over 5 miles to encompass the 30, 50 and 70 mph speed
limits and the vehicle gave no grounds for concern.

Salvage Categories

Insurance companies place damaged vehicles in one of four main categories after inspection:

Category A — Description - Scrap. Where the vehicle has no marketable spare part content and
should be de-identified by the salvage agents and crushed for scrap

Page 19



Category B —Description — Break for spares only. Vehicles that should not, for any reason, be
returned for use on the roads. The salvage should be de-identified and sell as spare parts to a bona-
fide vehicle dismantler.

Category C or S — Description — Total loss. Where repair costs to the vehicle exceed pre-accident
value. Such vehicles should be sold as repairable salvage.

Category D or N — Description- All other repairable salvage. This category will consist of eminently
repairable salvage where repair costs do not exceed the pre-accident value.

| am of the opinion that the vehicle under notice has been repaired to a commercially acceptable
standard and providing it continues to pass the Councils own Taxi Test on a regular basis | see no
reason why this vehicle cannot be used as a hackney vehicle.

Yours sincerely

Proprietor

Page 20



	Agenda
	4 Procedure for Meeting
	6 Application for New Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence
	Appendix A_Redacted
	Appendix B_Redacted
	Appendix C_Redacted
	Appendix D_Redacted
	Appendix E_Redacted




